

AB 179 (Ting) – 2022-23 August Budget Bill Jr.: REVISED Appropriation Summary (09/06/2022)
AB 178 (Ting) – 2022-23 Budget Bill Jr.: Appropriation Summary (07/05/2022)

AB 179 (Ting) AMENDS actions taken by the Legislature in AB 178 (Ting).

General Provisions of AB 179 (Ting):

- Appropriates \$75 million to State Coastal Conservancy and Ocean Protection Council to address sea level rise.
- Appropriates \$75 million to the Department of Parks and Recreation (Parks) for the Statewide Parks Program.
- Appropriates \$25 million to Parks for Outdoor Equity Grants.
- Appropriates \$10 million to CNRA for Redondo Beach wetlands restoration.
- Appropriates \$40 million to the Wildlife Conservation Board for San Joaquin Valley flood plain restoration.
- Includes provisional language specifying \$25 million of the California Volunteers funding provided to Office of Planning and Research will be used for the Summer Youth Job Corp.
- Provides that, of the \$150 million provided in AB 178 for adaptive reuse, no less than 25 percent shall be for the adaptive reuse of individual sites or structures, with the remainder provided for infrastructure and capital projects to enable additional adaptive reuse projects. Of this, provides that \$15 million shall go for projects in small jurisdictions and \$90 million for projects in large jurisdictions.
- Provides \$5 million for the Department of Housing and Community Development to implement policy recommendations related to indoor air temperature.
- Removes \$10 million of CARE Court implementation funding from the Department of Aging’s budget and shifts it to the Health and Human Services Agency and Department of Health Care Services, for training of volunteers, in order to be consistent with the CARE Court policy bill.
- Appropriates \$57 million General Fund to the Department of Health Care Services to support county costs for implementation of the CARE Act, contingent on approval of necessary statutory changes, including \$31 million for planning and preparation activities and \$26 million specifically for the first cohort of counties implementing the act.
- Specifies that \$4 million provided to the Department of Technology will be allocated for a State Digital Equity Plan.
- Appropriates \$25 million General Fund to the Office of Planning and Research (OPR) for the Save Our Water Campaign.
- Appropriates \$6.8 million General Fund to various departments for expediting large-scale habitat projects.
- Appropriates \$24 million for watershed climate resilience.
- Appropriates \$2 million to OPR for market development to help address wildfire resiliency.
- Appropriates \$54 million to the Department of Fish and Wildlife (DFW) and \$36 million to the Delta Conservancy for Nature-Based Solutions (NBS) Wetlands Restoration Program.
- Appropriates \$200 million to the Wildlife Conservation Board for various NBS programs.
- Appropriates \$70 million to state conservancies for implementation of various NBS purposes.
- Appropriates \$36 million to DFW for Natural Community Conservation Program Planning and Land Acquisition.
- Appropriates \$42 million to DFW and \$10 million to Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy for wildlife corridors.

- Appropriates \$14 million to DOC for Climate Smart Land Management Program.
- Appropriates \$2 million to Wildlife Conservation Board (WCB) for Resource Conservation Investments Strategies.
- Appropriates \$38 million to the California Conservation Corps for Local and Tribal NBS Corps.
- Appropriates \$70 million to the California Natural Resources Agency (CNRA) for Tribal NBS Program.
- Appropriates \$7.5 million to CalRecycle for the Compost Permitting Pilot Program.
- Appropriates \$2 million to CNRA for NBS Partnerships and Improvements.
- Appropriates \$11 million to the State Coastal Conservancy for San Francisco Bay Wetlands Support.
- Appropriates \$85 million to Strategic Growth Council for community resilience centers.
- Appropriates \$3 million to Department of Public Health, \$8 million to Department of Industrial Relations, and \$2.8 million to Department of Social Services for extreme heat: enhanced protections for vulnerable communities.
- Appropriates \$6 million to the Office of Planning and Research (OPR) for a community-based public awareness campaign as it relates to extreme heat.
- Appropriates \$25 million to OPR for the Community Resilience and Heat Program.
- Appropriates \$66.5 million to DWR for local assistance for the purposes of watershed climate resilience.
- Appropriates \$67 million to WCB for the Cascades and High Sierra Upperwatersheds Program for purposes of watershed climate resilience.
- Appropriates \$67 million to WCB for the Land Acquisition and Habitat Enhancement Program for the purposes of watershed climate resilience in Southern California.
- Appropriates \$37.5 million GGRF to the Ocean Protection Council for purposes of implementation of SB 1 (Atkins) for purposes of addressing sea level rise.
- Appropriates \$5 million to CNRA for the La Brea Tar Pits.

SPECIFICALLY, AB 179 (Ting) provides:

SEC. 207.

Section 19.56 of the Budget Act of 2022 is amended to read:

(7) Unless otherwise specified in this section, funds allocated pursuant to this section shall be available for encumbrance through June 30, 2024, and expenditure until June 30, 2026.

(9) The amounts specified in subdivisions (b) to (m), inclusive, are hereby appropriated from the General Fund as follows:

~~(a)~~

(b) PARKS AND OPEN SPACE

(1) To be allocated by the Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:

(A) \$5,000,000 to the Department of Parks and Recreation for the Martial Cottle Park Improvements.

(B) \$5,000,000 to the Department of Parks and Recreation for the California Citrus State Historic Park improvements.

- (C) \$1,000,000 to the *City of Bakersfield for the* Community Action Partnership of Kern for the Friendship House Community Center Sports Field Repairs.
- (D) \$25,000,000 to the City of Riverside for the California Citrus State Historic Park Capital improvements.
- (E) ~~\$10,000,000~~ *\$15,000,000* to the City of Anaheim for the repair and expansion of Boysen Park.
- (F) \$2,500,000 to the City of Glendale for the Mountain Oaks Open Space Acquisition.
- (G) \$2,500,000 to the City of Suisun for Park Upgrades: Prosperity Garden Park and Montebello Vista Park.
- (H) \$1,500,000 to the City of Fairfield for Park Upgrades: Linear Park and Allan Witt Park.
- (I) \$1,300,000 to the City of Twentynine Palms for the rehabbing and complete reconstruction of its community pool.
- (J) \$1,000,000 to the County of Sonoma for the Maxwell Farms Regional Park.
- (K) \$200,000 to the City of South El Monte for the Renovation of New Temple Park facilities.
- (L) \$500,000 to the City of La Mesa for the School and Park Mobility Access improvements.
- (M) \$500,000 to the City of Whittier for the Lighting Installation for the Murphy Ranch Little League.
- (N) \$200,000 to the City of San Gabriel for the La Laguna de San Gabriel Historic Playground (Vincent Lugo Park Restoration).
- (O) \$100,000 to *the City of Modesto for* the Boys & Girls Clubs of Stanislaus County for the modular unit at Martin Luther King Jr. Park to be moved to a new location adjacent to the Dryden Golf Course: funding for Phase 2.
- (P) \$1,600,000 to the City of Vista for the Luz Duran Park community center and Sheriff's substation.
- (Q) \$1,500,000 to the City of Encinitas for the Moonlight Beach barrels and storm water repairs.
- (R) \$1,400,000 to the City of Vista for EV charging station.
- (S) \$700,000 to the City of Encinitas for the Cardiff Sport Park LED sports lighting.
- (T) \$600,000 to the City of Encinitas for the Wiro Park and Orpheus Park playground.
- (U) \$15,000,000 to the City of Calexico for the New River Parkway.
- (V) \$8,500,000 for the City of Pico Rivera for the renovation of Rio Hondo Park.
- (W) \$7,000,000 to the City of San Diego for the City of San Diego Parks & Recreation Department: Carmel Knolls Park comfort ~~station, station;~~ *Carmel* Mission Park comfort ~~station, and station;~~ *Penasquitos Creek Park Comfort Station;* Sage Canyon Park concession building plus field ~~renovation, renovation;~~ *Rancho Bernardo Community Park design and construction of sports field lighting, tennis courts, and parking lot ADA compliance improvements, including dog park off-leash area; Black Mountain Mine Open-Space Area Environmental Study; Canyonside Community Park Tennis Center Expansion,* which includes a 5 percent State Parks administration fee.
- (X) \$1,300,000 to the City of Lynwood for the Fernwood Avenue Park Project.
- (Y) \$1,700,000 to the City of Alhambra for Alhambra Parks to build a pocket park, and upgrade, add Wi-Fi connectivity, electric charging stations, and book hold lockers at existing parks.

(Z) \$1,600,000 to the City of Long Beach for the completion of the El Dorado Regional Park Youth softball and baseball fields.

(AA) \$1,600,000 to the City of Long Beach for the Stearns Park softball and baseball field improvements.

(AB) \$1,000,000 to the City of Cupertino for the All-Inclusive Playground at Jollyman Park.

(AC) \$700,000 to the City of Yorba Linda for the Bryant Ranch Park improvement project.

(AD) \$2,300,000 to the City and County of San Francisco for the South Sunset clubhouse and playground renovation.

(AE) \$2,000,000 to the City of South Gate ~~for Hollydale Regional Park improvements.~~ *for community facilities, park, or recreation facilities construction, acquisition, or improvements, including, but not limited to, capital outlay related to the municipal auditorium, Hollydale Regional Park improvements, or Circle Park.*

(AF) \$2,000,000 to the City of Corona for Phase II of Renovating Griffin Park.

(AG) \$2,000,000 to the City of San Diego for the South Clairemont Community Park recreation center.

(AH) \$2,000,000 for the City of San Diego for the Martin Luther King, Jr. Community Park Pool upgrade.

(AI) \$2,000,000 to the Lockeford Community Services District, Parks and Recreation, for building the Lockeford Memorial Park restroom.

(AJ) ~~\$4,000,000~~ *\$6,000,000* to the City and County of San Francisco for the Portsmouth Square renovation. *Of this amount:*

(i) \$500,000 shall be used for clubhouse improvements, including kitchen facilities.

(ii) \$500,000 shall be used for culturally significant public art components in the Square.

(iii) \$1,000,000 shall be used for capital improvements to Walter U. Lum Place, such as pathways and pedestrian lighting.

(iv) The remaining \$4,000,000 shall be for additional capital improvements to Portsmouth Square as determined by the city. Any remaining funds not used for this purpose may be spent only for the purposes identified in subclauses (i) to (iii), inclusive.

(AK) \$3,200,000 to the City of South San Francisco for the Linden Park project.

(AL) \$3,000,000 for the East Bay Regional Park District for the creation of the first public Thurgood Marshall Regional Park access point.

(AM) \$2,900,000 to the City of Lakewood for the Lakewood Equestrian Center improvement project.

(AN) \$2,800,000 to the City of Irvine for the Sweet Shade Park Inclusive Playground.

(AO) \$10,000,000 to the County of Los Angeles Department of Parks and Recreation for the funding to convert a closed landfill into a new regional park.

(AP) \$700,000 to the City of Oakland for the Verdese Center Park renovation.

(AQ) \$300,000 to the City of Encinitas for portable lifeguard towers.

(AR) \$295,000 to the City of Oakland for Tassafaronga Park upgrades.

(AS) \$200,000 to the City of Encinitas for beach access improvements.

(AT) \$150,000 to the City of Encinitas for Olivenhain Trail Enhancement.

(AU) \$1,700,000 to the City and County of San Francisco, Department of Parks and Recreation, for the Noe Valley Town Square public restroom.

~~(2) To be allocated by the Natural Resources Agency – Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:~~

~~(A)~~

(AV) \$2,000,000 to the City of Bell Gardens for the Regional Aquatic Center at John Anson Ford Park.

(AW) \$8,500,000 to the City of Perris for the Foss Field Park renovation.

(AX) \$10,000,000 to the City of Costa Mesa for the park upgrades for Jack Hammett Sports Complex, TeWinkle Athletic Complex, Fairview Park Mesa, and Shalimar Park.

(AY) \$4,800,000 to the City of Tustin for the Centennial Park modernization and improvements.

(AZ) \$900,000 to the City of Lynwood for the Urban Bike Trails and Water Quality Improvements project.

(BA) \$5,000,000 to the City of Carlsbad for Carlsbad Veterans Memorial Park improvements.

(BB) \$3,500,000 to the City of Vista for Boys and Girls Club Indoor Soccer Arena project.

(BC) \$5,000,000 to the City of Hawthorne for the Hawthorne Community Center project.

(BD) \$2,000,000 to the City of Long Beach for the Houghton Park signature playground project.

(BE) \$6,000,000 to the City of San Diego for Balboa Park restroom repairs.

(BF) \$2,500,000 to the City of San Diego for the Emerald Hills Community Park project.

(BG) \$2,200,000 to the County of Mendocino for the Bower Park restoration project.

(BH) \$1,035,000 to the City of Oakland for Arroyo Viejo Park improvements.

(BI) \$9,000,000 to the County of Santa Clara for the Speed City Legacy Project.

(BJ) \$5,000,000 to the City of San Fernando for a one-time grant to the San Fernando Valley Boys and Girls Club to conduct building maintenance and safety upgrades, close the digital divide, modernize afterschool STEAM activities, and provide afterschool meals.

~~(3)~~

(2) To be allocated by the Natural Resources Agency as follows:

(A) \$6,700,000 to the City of Los Angeles for the National Museum of the Surface Navy at the battleship USS Iowa.

(B) \$2,500,000 to the County of Los Angeles for the Conga Kids: “Discover the Diaspora” Assembly Program; Expansion of Conga Kids’ Premier Residency Programs in the County of Los Angeles; evaluation and curriculum development with UCLA-Luskin School of Social Welfare.

(C) \$20,000,000 to the City of Sacramento for various community reinvestment projects.

(D) \$7,200,000 to County of Ventura for the Ventura County Land Trust to complete the capital campaigns for two open space preserves.

~~(E) \$8,500,000 to the City of Perris for the Foss Field Park renovation.~~

~~(F)~~

(E) \$6,000,000 to San Francisco Recreation and Parks Department for the Japantown Peace Plaza Renovation.

~~(4)~~

(3) To be allocated by the State Air Resources Board as follows:

(A) \$3,000,000 for the Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality Management District for Northern Sacramento air quality improvement projects.

~~(5)~~

(4) To be allocated by the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy as follows:

(A) \$1,500,000 to the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy for La Vina: Trail Completion – Altadena.

(B) \$10,000,000 for Open Space/Wildlife Linkage Acquisition – Mansdorf/Deer Creek Property.

~~(6)~~

(5) To be allocated by the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy as follows:

(A) \$2,700,000 to the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy (RMC) for Clara Oaks to purchase 100 acres of open space in Claremont.

(B) \$3,800,000 to the *San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles* Rivers and Mountains Conservancy for the walking trail along the San Gabriel River to the Pacific Ocean.

(C) ~~\$15,000,000~~ *\$50,000,000* for the San Gabriel and Lower Los Angeles Rivers and Mountains Conservancy (RMC):

(i) ~~\$15,000,000~~ *\$50,000,000* for the Southeast Los Angeles Cultural Center Project.

(ii) The funds appropriated in this subparagraph shall be available for encumbrance or expenditure through June 30, 2026. All or part of these funds may be transferred to a local or state department or agency for the purposes specified in this subparagraph. *The funds shall be used for capital outlay related to the project, including, but not limited to, relocating the Los Angeles Flood Control District South Imperial Yard and costs related thereto, reimbursing state or local agencies that participate in that relocation, and funding design, development, and planning of the project by state or local agencies.*

(D) \$7,000,000 for the Community Connections to Wildlands Program for Southeast Los Angeles County youth including, but not limited to, qualified capital outlay, programming costs, transportation costs, or necessary food and drink costs for program purposes.

~~(7) To be allocated by the State Coastal Conservancy as follows:~~

~~(A) \$5,000,000 for the Maritime Museum of San Diego.~~

~~(8)~~

(6) To be allocated by the State Coastal Conservancy as follows:

(A) \$5,000,000 for the Santa Ana River Conservancy Program.

~~(9)~~

(7) To be allocated by the Ocean Protection Council as follows:

(A) \$5,600,000 to the University of California, Santa Cruz, the California State University, Monterey Bay, Stanford University, and Center for Blue Economy at the Middlebury for White Shark Monitoring Technology.

(B) \$3,000,000 to the Monterey Bay Aquarium for the Monterey Bay Aquarium Sea Otters Tank.

~~(10) \$10,000,000 to the City of Costa Mesa for the park upgrades for Jack Hammett Sports Complex, TeWinkle Athletic Complex, Fairview Park Mesa, and Shalimar Park.~~

~~(11) \$4,800,000 to the City of Tustin for the Centennial Park modernization and improvements.~~

~~(12) \$8,500,000 to the City of La Habra for the Coyote Creek and Imperial channel improvement project.~~

(8) To be allocated by the Department of Water Resources as follows:

(A) \$8,500,000 to the City of La Habra for the Coyote Creek and Imperial channel improvement project.

(B) \$3,000,000 to the City of Azusa for the replacement of the South Reservoir.

(C) \$21,800,000 to the Alameda County Public Works Agency for the Alameda Creek Restoration Phase III project.

~~(13) \$2,210,000 to the City of Los Angeles for supporting community building biodiversity awareness protection of endangered species and accessibility and inclusivity.~~

(9) To be allocated by the Department of Fish and Wildlife as follows:

(A) \$2,210,000 to the Greater Los Angeles Zoo Association for supporting community-building biodiversity awareness protection of endangered species and accessibility and inclusivity.

(B) \$1,900,000 for the City of Rancho Cucamonga for the Rancho Cucamonga Wildlife Detection Initiative.

(10) To be allocated by the Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:

~~(14)~~

(A) \$2,000,000 to the City of Glendale for the restoration of the Casey Stengel Baseball Field historic Glendale landmark.

~~(15)~~

(B) \$10,400,000 to the Spanish Town Heritage Foundation through the County of Riverside Regional Park and Open Space District for the preservation of Trujillo Adobe.

(C) \$6,000,000 to the City of Fremont for the Savercat Bridge and Trail project.

(D) \$1,500,000 to the City of Maywood for the Riverfront Park Renovation Project.

(E) \$600,000 to the City of San Diego for the Mountain View Park Sport Court.

~~(16) \$2,000,000 to the City of Azusa for the replacement of the South Reservoir.~~

~~(17)~~

(11) \$8,000,000 to the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy for climate resilience projects.

~~(18) \$6,000,000 to the City of Fremont for the Savercat Bridge and Trail project.~~

~~(19) \$1,900,000 for the City of Rancho Cucamonga for the Rancho Cucamonga Wildlife Detection Initiative.~~

~~(20) \$1,500,000 to the City of Maywood for the Riverfront Park Renovation Project.~~

~~(21) \$21,800,000 to the Alameda County Public Works Agency for the Alameda Creek Restoration Phase III project.~~

~~(22) \$600,000 to the City of San Diego for the Mountain View Park Sport Court.~~

(12) To be allocated by the State Coastal Conservancy as follows:

~~(23)~~

(A) \$300,000 to the City of Encinitas for the Marine Safety Connected Coastlines.

~~(24)~~

(B) \$5,000,000 to the Palos Verdes Peninsula Land Conservancy for open space acquisition in Rancho Palos Verdes.

(13) To be allocated by the Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:

~~(25)~~

(A) \$1,200,000 to the *City of* Rolling Hills Estates Nature Center for construction costs of the Nature Center.

~~(26)~~

(B) \$8,500,000 to the City of Pico Rivera for the Smith Park Aquatics Center Renovation.

~~(27)~~

(C) \$2,750,000 to the City of La Mirada for the Behringer Park Athletic Field Renovations.

~~(28)~~

(D) \$4,450,000 to the City of Redwood to convert downtown Redwood City Parking lots to active park spaces and the creation of the Redwood Creek trail via new boardwalks and pathways.

~~(29)~~

(E) \$4,000,000 to the City of Stockton for aquatics and parks facilities.

~~(30)~~

(F) \$5,000,000 to the Los Angeles Neighborhood Land Trust county-based nonprofit for the Clara Park Renovation Project and the Maywood Riverfront Park Renovation Project.

~~(31)~~

(G) \$5,000,000 to Discovery Cube Los Angeles for the Sustainability Park Project.

(14) To be allocated by the Natural Resources Agency as follows:

~~(32)~~

(A) \$1,000,000 to the Trust For Public Land for urban greening and sustainable infrastructure in Pacoima.

~~(33)~~

(B) \$1,000,000 to the San Diego Unified School District for the development of the EarthLab Open-Air Climate Park.

(15) To be allocated by the State Coastal Conservancy as follows:

~~(34)~~

(A) \$2,500,000 to the Land Conservancy of San Luis Obispo County for the Camatta Ranch Preservation.

~~(35)~~

(B) \$1,500,000 to the Cayucos Land Conservancy for the Toro Coast Preserve Project.

~~(36)~~

(C) \$3,000,000 to the Coastal Conservancy for environmental cleanup, water supply studies, and public access projects in the Eel and Russian River watersheds.

(16) To be allocated by the Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:

~~(37)~~

(A) \$2,000,000 to the City of Arcata for Humboldt Crabs Ball Park and Carlson City Park improvements.

~~(38)~~

(B) \$1,200,000 to the City of Costa Mesa for the Ketchcum-Libolt Park Upgrades.

~~(39)~~

€ \$800,000 to the City of Santa Clara for the Magical Bridge All-Inclusive Playground in Central Park.

(D) \$2,300,000 to the City of Hermosa Beach for the renovation of the Hermosa Beach Pier.

(E) \$6,000,000 to the City of Agoura Hills for the Linear Park Project.

~~(40)~~

(17) \$1,300,000 to the Puente Hills Habitat Preservation Authority to provide funding for ranger services for firefighting, law enforcement, outdoor education, and protection of the natural resources for trail visitors.

~~(41)~~

(18) To be allocated by the Natural Resources Agency, \$10,000,000 to Discovery Cube Orange County to purchase property adjacent to the science museum and nearby Santiago Creek for construction of an open-air, hands-on STEM (Science, Technology, Engineering, and Mathematics Education) Center.

~~(42)~~

(19) To be allocated by the Arts Council, \$2,500,000 to the City of Palm Springs for the renovation of the Palm Springs Plaza Theater.

~~(43) \$2,300,000 to the City of Hermosa Beach for the renovation of the Hermosa Beach Pier.~~

~~(44)~~

(20) \$7,000,000 to the City of Carson for the City facilities, parks, and community infrastructure.

~~(45) \$6,000,000 to the City of Agoura Hills for the Linear Park Project.~~

~~(46)~~

(21) \$6,000,000 to the Santa Monica Mountains Conservancy for the Open Space/Wildlife Linkage Acquisition: ~~Poe Ranch~~. *Protection/acquisition in the Santa Susana Mountains adjacent to existing public parkland.*

(22) To be allocated by the State Coastal Conservancy as follows:

~~(47)~~

(A) \$36,000,000 for the East Bay Recreation and Park District for the Point Molate open space acquisition and clean up.

~~(48)~~

(B) \$15,000,000 to the City of Berkeley for the Marina and Pier projects.

(23) To be allocated by the Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:

~~(49)~~

(A) \$3,000,000 to the City of San Diego for the Olive Grove Community Park upgrades.

~~(50)~~

(B) \$8,000,000 to the City of San Diego for the Ward Canyon Park expansion and completion.

~~(51)~~

(C) \$150,000 to the City of San Diego for the Serra Mesa trail improvements.

~~(52)~~

(24) \$5,000,000 to the ~~California State~~ Coastal Conservancy for Phase 2 of the Maritime Museum of San Diego redevelopment project.

~~(53)~~

(25) \$1,260,000 to the County of San Diego for the Casa Familiar for creation of Avanzando San Ysidro Community Land Trust.

~~(54)~~

(26) \$175,000 to ~~the~~ *San Diego River Conservancy for* San Diego Regional Quality Control Board for technical assistance services.

~~(55)~~

(27) ~~\$2,000 to~~ *\$2,000,000 to the State Coastal Conservancy for* the City of San Diego for the Camino de la Costa Viewpoint Coastal and Beach access projects.

(28) *To be allocated by the Department of Parks and Recreation as follows:*

~~(56)~~

(A) \$4,000,000 to the City of San Diego for the Clay Park Improvements.

~~(57)~~

(B) \$600,000 to the City of Taft for the West Side Recreation and Park District for Natatorium swimming pool.

~~(58)~~

(C) \$50,000 to the San Diego Mountain Biking Association for the trail restoration in the Mount Laguna Recreation Area.

~~(59)~~

(D) \$7,000,000 to the City of Santa Clarita to acquire open space property located within a significant ecological area in the city, called Hondo Oil, to preserve the property and protect the natural ecological and historical resources located on the property in perpetuity.

~~(60)~~

(E) \$10,200,000 to the City of Long Beach for the East Long Beach El Dorado Park improvements.

(29) *\$150,000 to the Los Angeles Community Garden Council to support two community gardens.*

(30) *\$150,000 to the Friends of the LA River for conservation efforts.*

(31) *\$100,000,000 to the Department of Forestry and Fire Protection for grants to local educational agencies and nonprofit childcare facilities receiving government funding for projects consistent with the Urban Forestry Act within schoolsites or properties used by child care facilities that reduce the ambient temperature, including by supporting the urban forest, provided that no less than 30 percent of these funds shall be available for grants to nonprofit child care facilities receiving government funding.*



(32) To be allocated by the Natural Resources Agency, California Cultural and Historical Endowment, \$5,000,000 for the Great Wall of Los Angeles for the interpretive green bridge.

(33) To be allocated by the Wildlife Conservation Board as follows, \$3,000,000 for a one-time grant to 40-Acre Conservation League for land conservation, habitat restoration, climate preservation, and wildlife prevention projects.